Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Sally Jones [sally@sportenvironmental.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 11:04 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Howard, Dawn; Debi Moore

Subject: FW: Southwest Royalties Wilderspin Battery 11-21s-27e Eddy County New Mexico (2RP-300)
Dear Mike,

This email is to serve as notification of sampling at the Wilderspin Federal Battery location on Monday October 26, 2009
following blending on the same date.
O

Thank you,

SALLY M. JONES

Environmental Compliance Specialist
Sport Environmental Services, PLIC

50 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas To701
sally@sporienviranmentsd com

Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888,500,002

From: Sally Jones

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 8:51 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Subject: RE: Southwest Royalties Wilderspin Battery 11-21s-27e Eddy County New Mexico (2RP-300)

Thank you!!

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Sally Jones

Subject: RE: Southwest Royalties Wilderspin Battery 11-21s-27e Eddy County New Mexico (2RP-300)

Sally,

This amendment to the work plan previously submitted (dated August 10, 2009} is approved. Please notify the District 2
office 48 hours prior to obtaining samples where analyses of samples obtained are to be submitted to NMOCD.

This approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, this approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

Sincerely,



Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W, GRAND AVL
ARTESTA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

"Dermocracy is two wolves and 5 farrh deciding what 1o have for dirner. Liberty is 3 we'l armed larb." = Renjarin Franklin
Y 9 Y !

From: Sally Jones [mailto:sally@sportenvironmental.com]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 10:08 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Southwest Royalties Wilderspin

Dear Mike,

Per our phone conversation on Friday, this email will serve as an amendment to the Site Clean-up Summary
and Remediation Work Plan dated August 10, 2009. 20-30% of the most highly impacted soil will be hauled for
disposal at CRI, Inc. Blending testing will be performed on the remaining to determine the ratio of
contaminated soil:clean soil to achieve the projected Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (SW Method 8015) less
than 5000ppm, BTEX less than 50 ppm (Method 8021B) and chlorides (EPA 300) less than 1000 ppm. Actual
blending will be based on test blending results. Final sampling will be performed on the blended soil and
samples tested for TPH and chlorides. Upon results from the laboratory confirming the TPH less than
5000ppm, BTEX less than 50, and chlorides less than 1000ppm the soil will be placed back in the excavated
area.

Upon review of the plan, would you please give us approval or recommendations for amendments?

Thanks,
Sally Jones
Sport Environmental Services, PLLC
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